Murugan - Purchase

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

P
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POLYCHEM INFRASTRUCTURE P LTD <polychemchn@gmail.com>
Friday,December, 13,2024 10:18 AM
Murugan - Purchase; Suresh S R

quote H110MA, MI3530 SRM100NC

POLYCHEM IMPEX AND INFRASTRUCTURE PRIVATE LIMITED

—_—

OFFICE ADD: #34, AMMAN KOIL STREET, CHENNAI- 03

WAREHOUSE ADD: #.G 1 B INDUSTRIAL ESTATE,

MAIL ID : polychemchn@gmail.com

VYSARAPADI -39

contact : 044- 43233501

Quotation / Proforma Invoice

| Ref:

Date:13/12/2024

TO: MAYA APPLIANCES PVT LTD - FACT-SIRUKUNDRAM

KIND ATT: MURUGAN

| Sub: Quotation for MI3530, H110MA SRM100NC

We highly appreciate your interest shown towards the above. We have great pleasure in providing you with
the best of service. We present below the price and details for your further processing.

The Prices is mention below: For 1 MTS

Name of Item |HSN CODE BASIC  |FREIGHT +GST 18% |TOTAL

PP MI3530 - |joce 39021000 < 1,02,790.00 FREIGHT+18,502.20 1,212
PP HI10MA —}p-\ooo 3902 97,300.00' FREIGHT+17,514.00 1,14,¢
SRM100NC 3902 I,OS,SO0.0UI FREIGHT+19,044 1,24,¢

Payment Terms : 15 Days

Deliver Terms : Ex-Our Godown
LOADING CHARGES RS.100 PER MTS.

A

We now look forward for your valuable orders enabling us to dispatch

the material immediately.



